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                                                                                                            Mr Simon Cordell 
                                                                                                            109 Burncroft Ave 
                                                                                                            Enfield 
                                                                                                            Middlesex 
                                                                                                            EN3 7JQ 
                                                                                                            25/11/2013 
 
KGM House 
14 Eastwood Close 
London 
E18 1RZ 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 

Subject access request 

Mr Simon Cordell 
109 Burncroft Ave 
Enfield 
Middlesex 
EN3 7JQ 
 
Please supply the information about me I am entitled to under the Data Protection Act 
1998 relating to: 

• All data to prove that my Vehicles were on the database since my insurance was 
taken out.  

• Phone recording of the 14/11/2013 with the police officer and Jessica advising 
that Mr Simon Cordell was carrying tools in his vehicle. 

• Phone call for 26/11/2013 with Kelly Tiller and the manager of the  Charlton 
vehicle pound, 8 Bramshot Avenue,  Charlton,  London,  SE7 7HY, saying that 
there was not tools in the van Reg CX52 JRZ when it was impounded on the 
14/11/2013. 

• And the reason why it still shows as of today’s date 25/11/2013 that my Van Reg 
CX52 JRZ still shows on the Mid data base as uninsured. 

• All phone calls made to Broadsure Direct and KGM since my policy started 
where the police have had to call to confirm I was in fact insured. 

• If there is any data that can not be forwarding to me please state this when 
forwarding me my data.. 
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If you need any more information from me, or a fee, please let me know as soon as 
possible. 

It may be helpful for you to know that a request for information under the Data Protection 
Act 1998 should be responded to within 40 days. 

If you do not normally deal with these requests, please pass this letter to your Data 
Protection Officer. If you need advice on dealing with this request, the Information 
Commissioner’s Office can assist you and can be contacted on 0303 123 1113 or at 
www.ico.org.uk/  

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Mr Simon Cordell 
 

 


